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ATTOWAVE Co., Ltd.
1005, 10F Leader's Tower, 286, Beotkkot-ro, Geumcheon-gu, Seoul, Korea

FCC Class Il Permissive Change Request Letter

Date : February 22, 2022

SUBJECT : Class 2 Permissive Change Request for Certification for FCC ID:W75-
BTMO, Model name BTMO

To Whom It May Concern:

We are requesting a Class 2 Permissive Change for this BTMO model, FCC ID:W75-
BTMO

Modifications:
1) Add host device information
Host device equipped with Bluetooth module has passed the conducted emission and
spurious emission (radiation) tests and has been updated in the module report.
2) When installed in an added host(R8), the output power is reduced due to the
characteristics of the host.

List of host devices below.

Product name Model name FCC ID
RADAR DETECTOR R8 AMWUA2102
Sincerely,

Signature: .1 KM,

Jeong-Han Kim / Director



